

TCB Q and A.txt

From: Claire Hogue
Sent: August 27 日 2003 年 Wednesday 10:28 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: MAXON TELECOM CO., LTD, FCC ID:AWWMX5020, AN03T3157

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers.

Question #1: User manual indicated the separation distance for body worn accessory shall be 1.27cm. However, the separation distance used during body worn SAR evaluation is 1.5cm. Please make necessary correction.
<answer>pls see revised user's manual.

Question #2: User manual indicated the SAR value for this phone is 1W/kg (page 114 of user manual). However, the highest measured SAR is .594W/kg for head and 0.301W/kg for body worn operation. Please make necessary correction.
<answer>pls see revised user's manual.

Thanks,

Claire